



Frances Olive Anderson C of E (Aided) Primary School 'BEING DIFFERENT BELONGING TOGETHER'

Name of meeting	School Council	Date	22.3.16
Location	Library	Time	1.15-1.30pm
To do before meeting	Discuss ideas with class mates.		
To bring to meeting	Remember to bring your note books.		
Role	Name	Representing	Initials
Chair	Tamara Searby		T.S
Secretary	Eve Chambers		E.C
Teacher Time-keeper	Clare Douce		C.D
Class Representatives	Jake Saxelby	Year 6	J.S
	Lilly Sandrey		L.S
	Francesca Green	Year 5	F.G
	Theo O'Reilly		T.O
	Ellie Holmes	Year 4	E.H
	Ashton Priestley-Smith		A.P-S
	Matthew Cawkwell	Year 3	M.C
	Caitlin Bradley		C.B
	Jessica Turner	Year 2	J.T
	Ollie Hudson		O.H
	Jackson Lawson	Year 1	J.L
	Issy Hind		I.H
	Ethan Qualters	Year R	E.Q
	Maya Basu		M.B
	Mr D Farrow	Governors	D.F



Time	Item	Person	Discussion	Action	Who	When
1	Apologies	Sec.	All present			
3	Approval of last minutes	Sec.	These were read and agreed to be a true record. FG & J.S			
	Mr Farrow opened our meeting with a prayer					
Matters arising from last minutes						
1	Hot Dinners	E.C	The lunch time staff have changed a few unpopular items on the menu. Gardening Club will start next term.	Continue to log incidents.	MSA's	At staff briefing or next School council meeting.
Agenda items						
3	Playtimes	E.H J.T	We need to remind all our classmates to play gently, especially when the younger children are out and to look after children sat on the buddy bench.	C.D agreed to mention the concern to all staff.	C.D	22.3.16
3	Tidiness around school		The hall floor can often be sticky after lunch times	C.D agreed to mention the concern to MSA's	C.D	22.3.16
3	Toilets	T.O	When planning the new toilets we would like the basins to be higher.			
Any other business						
1	Date of next meeting	Chair	19.4.16 1.15pm			